
From: Chris Robinson <
Sent: 03 Dec 2021 06:26:29
To: DMST@harrogate.gov.uk, DMST@harrogate.gov.uk
Cc:
Subject: 21/05262/PBR - New APP; Hatton House Farm
Attachments: _Harrogate_Borough_Council_F3F662CA-0301-4523-8DB2-AF2AEF76FC97.htm, Protected Species

Kellett.pdf, Full
Planning Application
Class Q.pdf,
R6167L.docx, A1
Drawing Sheet
Kellet.pdf

Hi,

Please find attached:

1. Application form
2. Planning fee
3. Location Plan
4. Structural statement
5. Existing and proposed drawings

If there is any further information required to validate the application, please do not hesitate to get in touch as I will
return the outstanding information ASAP.

Kind Regards

James

--
Chris Robinson & Son
The Old Twine Mill,
Low Laithe,
Harrogate,
North Yorkshire,
HG3 4BU
01423780184

Have a look at our new online gallery, more images will be uploaded soon. -
http://chrisrobinsonandson.carbonmade.com/

Award Winning Architectural Design
Chartered Building Surveyor

Warning: This email is from an external source outside of the organisation. Do not
click links, open attachments, reply or forward internally unless you know and trust
the sender.


